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Tradewell, BeckyJ

From: Graf, Bill

Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2004 1:34 PM
To: ’ Tradewell, Becky

Subject: amendment request

Importance: High

Spence would like two amendments drafted to ASA 1 to AB 868:

1. Add cross-reference to the air management statutes, Chapter 285, in
93.90 (2) Department duties. This is consistent with the consensus report
of the DATCP Livestock Siting Advisory Committee.

2. Restore the democratic rights of all citizens to due process and
access to the courts by removing the special definition of "aggrieved
person” in 93.90(5) Review of siting decisions.

Please let me know if you have questions or need further information. Thank you.

Bill Graf

Research Assistant

State Representative

Spencer Black
214 North, State Capitol
P.O. Box 8952

Madison, WI 53708

(608) 266-7521
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At the locations indicated, amend the, w as follows:

1. Page 5, line 1§: after “facilities.” insert “The department shall include in the

rules air pollution standards GnE besSCmanagentc

that are consistent with the requirements in ch. 285 and rules promulgated under

that chapter.”.

2. Page 5, line 25: after that line insert:

“1. Protective of public health and safety.”.

3. Page 6, line 1: substitute “1m.” for “1.”.
T




